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Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 3:32 PM
To: 'INAC-Iqaluit Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC-Andrew Keim'
Cc: 'INAC-Kevin Buck'; 'NWB Director Technical Services'
Subject: FW: 3BM-IGL Hamlet of Igloolik Inspection Report 2003 to 2008

Good afternoon; 
 
As requested earlier on June 11, 2009 I’d like to request electronic copies of inspection reports for the Hamlet of Igloolik 
from 2003 to 2008.  
 
The Nunavut Water Board is in receipt of comments provided by INAC on the renewal application for the Hamlet of 
Igloolik that make reference to an inspection conducted in 2008, there is also an indication that inspections were 
conducted in 2004 and 2006. Unfortunately, the Board cannot consider information that is not part of the public 
registry.   
 
With this in mind, to be able to include the information with respect to the inspections, the NWB requests electronic 
copies of these inspection reports if available, prior to Friday June 19, 2009. 
 
Regards, 
 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator  
Nunavut Water Board 
PH: 867‐360‐6338 ext.29 
FX:  867‐360‐6369 
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 2:18 PM 
To: 'INAC Andrew Keim' 
Cc: 'INAC Peter Kusugak'; 'dts@nunavutwaterboard.org' 
Subject: 3BM-IGL Hamlet of Igloolik Inspection Report 2003 to 2008 
 
Good afternoon Andrew; 
 
I’d like to request electronic copies of any available inspection reports for the Hamlet of Igloolik from 2003 through to 
2008. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator  
Nunavut Water Board 
PH: 867‐360‐6338 ext.29 
FX:  867‐360‐6369 
 


